
Lucy Howell 

From: 
Sent: 

PSC Water Training <PSCWaterTraining@ky.gov> 
Wednesday, February 12, 2025 1 :13 PM 

To: Lucy Howell 
Subject: RE: Commissioner t raining. 

Importance: High 

COMMISSIONER ATTENDANCE DATES 

Jeff Prater 

Donnie Daniels 

Rick Roberts 

Steve Dawson 

Bob Shepherd 

2023 JENNY WILEY 

2023 JENNY WILEY 
2024 PSC 

2023 JENNY WILEY 

2023 JENNY WILEY 

2023JENNYWILEY 
2024 PSC 

No attendance for 2022 for any of these commissioners. 

Thank You, 

Water Commissioner Training Coordinator 
For The 

KY Public Service Commission (PSC) 
211 Sower Blvd. 

Frankfort, KY 40601 
502.782.2422 
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HOURS 

6 HOURS 

6 HOURS 
6 HOURS 

6 HOURS 

6 HOURS 

6 HOURS 
6 HOURS 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please contact the sender by e-mail and destroy original and all copies of the message. 
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T'his Certificate of 5\.ttencfance is 
~eing Presentecf to 

Steven Vawson 
Uyon Coniy{etion of 

6 J-fours 
of Water T'raining Instruction at tlie 

Xentuck y 'Pub{ic Service Commission 
2024 Water 'Training Seminar 

SPJlfember 24-25; 2024 

Xentucky Pubfic Service Coniniission 

Signed on this 17th aay of Octofe,; /2024 

..Jl.ngie .Jlatton, <fjiair 
Xentucky Pu6Cic Service Commission 



Tliis Certificate of ..'Attendance is 
Being Presented to 

Ricky Rofierts 
11.yon Coniy{etion of 

6 J-fours 
of Water Training Instruction at tlie 

:Kentucky PubCic Service Commission 
2024 Water Training Seminar 

S'!}Jtember 24-25, 2024 

Xentucky Tu6{ic Service Coniniission 

Signed on this 17th aay of Octofe,; /2024-

.:4.ngie .Jlatton, /gfiair 
Xentucky Pu6Cic Service Commission 



,r/iis Certificate of 5lttentfance is 
~eing Tresentetf to 

Lesley Scott 
V.yon Corny{etion of 

I2 J-fours 
of Water ,rraining Instruction at tlie 

.Xentucky PubCic Service Commission 
2024 Water 'Trainina Seminar 

SP:f'temOer 24-2£ 2t½4 
Xentucky Tubae Service Cornrnission 

Signet£ on this 17th aay of Octo~e,;, f2.024 

..Jlngie :Hatton, (>f liair 
Xentuciy Pu6Cic Service Commission 



Tliis Certificate of Attendance is 
~eing 'Presented to 

:Bob Sfi'!J7fierd 
11yon Compfetion of 

6 Jfours 
of Water Training Instruction at tlie 

Xentucky 'Pubilc Service Commission 
2024 Water Training Seminar 

Vecember 3-4, 2024 

Xentucky 'Publlc Service Commission 

Sfgnea on this .17th day of Vece!Jlqer, 2024 

Jl.ngie :Hatton, '{fliair 
Xentucky Pu6Cic Service Commission 
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,, •. ~llTliis Certificate of -.'A.ttentfance 
~~,! is 'Bf!c~P.r;[iientetf to 
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•• • Steve 1]awson 
~. {etion of 

,urs 
• Instruction at tlie 

~rvice Commission 
,, 

·aining Seminar 
~er 7, 2021 

,ttService Coniniission 

Xent Cliancffer, Cfiairman 
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'Rick 'Rp~erts 
etion of 

ours 
·:Instruction at tlie 

~~rvice Commission 
:i.\ / / / 

ifJ,ining Seminar 
·-,,::· 

'.~~f r 7, 2021 

}r,service Conirnission 
r"'"' • 

Xent Cliantffer, Chairman 



,~Tliis Certificate of ..'Attendance 
..:~-~ .. - ~ is 13.e_i:J:la_~h.,~ented to 

,l ~.· Vonny 1:Janiels 
I. Ja V.11on.U:nf.i1Jfetion of 

1urs 
Instruction at the 

:£rvice Commission 
~ 

raining Seminar 
r:er 8-9, 2021 

-'-.:.,Service Coniniission 

Xent Cliand"fer, Cliairman 
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is , 'Bei~'R1;£Sentecf to 

Jeff Ptater 
1.112QJ:t---MJ1fiV{etion of 

1urs 
Instruction at tfie 

.~ rvice Commission 
rfiining Seminar 

flt~r 7, 2021 
' ,. 

~:rService Com:rnission 

Xent Cfiantffer, Cfiairman 
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tiir,: 8-9, 2021 

!~\S~rvice Conimission 
~~ry, 2022 

. Xent Cfiantffer, Chairman 




